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BY E-MAIL

December 16,2013

TO: New York State Senate
Francis W. Patience, Secretary of the Senate

New York State Assembly
Robin Marilla, Records Access Officer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: Retention of Counsel for Purposes of Legal Representation and Litigation
against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV, "Freedom of Information", and Assembly Rule VIII, "Public Access to
Records", please furnish all publicly accessible documents pertaining to the retention of the law
firms Kirkland & Ellis, LLP (Michael J. Garcia, Esq.); Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman, LLP
(Marc E. Kasowitz, Esq.); and Loeb & Loeb, LLP (Jay K. Musoff, Esq.) and any other law firms or
attorneys for purposes of legal representation and litigation against the Commission to Investigate
Public Comrption.

Please additionally furnish any resolutions passed by the Senate and Assembly with respect thereto.

Thank you.
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cc: Committee on Open Government
ATT: Robert Freeman, Executive Director

The Public & The Press
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